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Ann Cole

From: Mary Bane
Sent:  Thursday, November 20, 2008 2:13 PM
To: Caroline Klancke

Cc: Michael Cooke; Mary Anne Helton; William C. Garner; Bill McNulty; Lorena Holley; Larry Harris; Roberta
Bass; Tim Devlin; Marshall Willis; Betty Ashby; Mary Bane; Ann Cole; Chuck Hill

Subject: RE: Request for Oral Modification-item 10, Decemeber 2, 2008, Agenda Conference

Approved.

From: Caroline Klancke

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2008 2:09 PM

To: Mary Bane

Cc: Michael Cooke; Mary Anne Helton; William C. Garner; Bill McNulty; Lorena Holley; Larry Harris; Roberta Bass
Subject: Request for Oral Maodification-Item 10, Decemeber 2, 2008, Agenda Conference

Please note the following correction to the proceeding e-mail. Staff requests permission to make a minor oral modification
to its recommendation for Docket No. 070694-WS, which the Commission will address as item 10 at the December 2, 2008,
Agenda Conference. Staff would like to re-name Schedule No. 4 of the recommendation to be Schedule No. 4-A in
accordance with the text of the recommendation. if you have any questions or comments regarding this request for orai
modification, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you.

Caroline W, Klanche

Senior _ Aormey

Eeonomic /@eyuﬁzh‘on Section
Offca of the Genaral Counsol
Fovide Public Service Commission
Phone: (850) 4136220

T (850) 4136221
t%&[fﬂ@/ﬁu&u‘iﬁy

From: Caroline Klancke

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2008 2:06 PM

To: Mary Bane

Cc: Michael Cooke; Mary Anne Helton; Jennifer Brubaker; William C. Garner; Bill McNulty; Lorena Holley; Larry Harris;
Roberta Bass

Subject: Request for Oral Modification-item 10, November 19, 2008, Agenda Conference

Staff requests permission to make a minor oral modification to its recommendation for Docket No. 070694-WS,
which the Commission will address as Item 10 at the November 19, 2008, Agenda Conference. Staff would like
to re-name Schedule No. 4 of the recommendation to be Schedule No. 4-A in accordance with the text of the
recommendation. If you have any questions or comments regarding this request for oral modification, please do
not hesitate to contact me. Thank you.

Caroline W Klanche

Senior Atorney

Eeconomic ﬁguﬂzﬁon Section
Ollce of the Gonoral Counsel
Florida Publc Serice Commission
Phone: (850) 413-6220

Far: (850 413-6221

cUﬁmcée@gdc.Jlm‘a. Zf us
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